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City of Albuquerque |
Planning Department
Development & Building Services Division

DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(RIIV 027201 3)
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Harmon Rita T.

From: Harmon Rita T.

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:33 AM
To: '‘Don R. Briggs’

Subject:’ RE: New Circle K at Coors and Gun Club
Hi Don,

| have no objection to the revised grading plan.

Frta Harmon, P.E.
Planning Department
505-924-3695

From: Don R. Briggs [mailto:drbriggs@bernco.qov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Harmon Rita T.; Trujillo, Timothy R, NMDOT
Subject: New Circle K at Coors and Gun Club

Hi Tim and Rita,
I’'m hoping both of you have heard about this development by now.

| just received a revised G&D that | wanted to pass along to you as | am asking the developer to get an approval from
each of you for the discharge to your respective ROWs.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Also if you need an official submittal from the developer, | can pass that
on to their engineer and he will get that in to you (if he hasn’t already).

Sincerely,

Don Briggs, PE, CFM

Grading & Drainage Engineer

Floodplain Administrator

Bernalillo County Public Works Division
2400 Broadway SE, Albuquerque, NM 87102
Ph: (605) 848-1511; Fax: (505) 848-1510




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development Review Services

Aprl 8, 2015

Farman ShiefPF: SHWZMO RAMMAD) VE Richard J. Berty, Mayor

Greenberg Farrow
5500 Democracy Dr. Suite 125
Plano, TX 75024

RE: Circle K (File: Q10D004)
Grading and Drainage Plan , Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-25-2015

Dear Mr. Shar:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-27-15, the above referenced
plan 1s approved for Work Order.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

PO Box 1293
Sincerely,
Albuquerque
%gc ¢
New Mexico 87103 Rita Harmon, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

www.cabq.gov

Orig:  Drainage file
c.pdf  Addressec via Email, Monica Ortiz
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Q10D004_WO_Appr.doc
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Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal. The particular nature, location, anc
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1430 West Peachtree Street, NW
Suite 200

Atlanta, GA 30309

t: 404 601 4000

f: 404 601 3970
ATLANTA
LOS ANGELES
NEW JERSEY
CHICAGO

GreenbergFarrow e

FRESNO
COLUMBUS
WISCONSIN
BENTONVILLE
PHILADELPHIA
SHANGHA
MEXIKCO CITY

Letter of Transmittal

To Rita Harmon Project Circle K at Coors and Gun Club
600 2™ St. NW Suite 201 |
Albuquerque, NM 87102 Project# 20130791

From Ryan Scott

We are sending you the following enclosures via Air Express - Two Day for your use: Rita Harmon

Copies Date Description

| 3/27/12015 Work Order Form

1 3/27/2015 Work Order Plan Set
Message

If enclosures are nof as noted, please contact sender

Copies

01 Transmittal 02.06.06 P:\2013\201 3079101999 Senti2015-3-26 Work Order (COA)\Letter of Transmittal.docx



